
From: Chambers - Catanzariti VP <Chambers.Catanzariti.VP@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2020 12:45 PM 
To: 'David Wilkinson' <DWilkinson@myadvantage.com.au> 
Cc: Chambers - Catanzariti VP <Chambers.Catanzariti.VP@fwc.gov.au>; AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Matter AM2016 / 31 - HPSS Award - Thurs 14 May 2020 10am - Directions Conference 
with DP Booth  
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear Mr Wilkinson,  
 
Please find attached copy of the transcript of the 14 May 2020 hearing before Deputy President 
Booth, which has also been added to the website.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Alyce Lia 
Associate to Vice President Catanzariti AM 
 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: (02) 9308 1810 
chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au 
 
Level 10, 80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 

From: Chambers - Catanzariti VP <Chambers.Catanzariti.VP@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 September 2020 12:05 PM 
To: 'David Wilkinson' <DWilkinson@myadvantage.com.au> 
Cc: Chambers - Catanzariti VP <Chambers.Catanzariti.VP@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - Booth DP 
<Chambers.Booth.dp@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Matter AM2016 / 31 - HPSS Award - Thurs 14 May 2020 10am - Directions Conference 
with DP Booth  
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear David, 
 
A transcript of the 14 May 2020 hearing has been ordered, and will be sent to you and made 
available on the Commission’s website in the next 5 business days.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Samuel Westley 
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
 

 
 
From: David Wilkinson <DWilkinson@myadvantage.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 5:06 PM 
To: Chambers - Catanzariti VP <Chambers.Catanzariti.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Chambers - Booth DP <Chambers.Booth.dp@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: Matter AM2016 / 31 - HPSS Award - Thurs 14 May 2020 10am - Directions Conference with 
DP Booth  
 
 
 
Attn :  Ms Alyce Lia – Associate to VP Catanzariti  
 
In order for us to clarify a few points mentioned by ourselves (ie the ADA and the ADPA) and some of 
the other parties in the above named Telephone/Skype  Conference could you please arrange for the 
recording  of this teleconference to be sent through to me. Also could I request a copy of the 
Transcript of this teleconference to be sent to me as well.  
 
Thank you for your attention in this matter.  
 

Regards, 
  

David Wilkinson 

HPSS  Dental Award Review Matters - Manager 

Ph:  0439 191 764 
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